




Kindergarten TEACHER

Contact

Education

B.A. of Interdisciplinary Studies
EARLY CHILDHOOD
EDUCATION

Texas A&M International University

Key Skills

Child Development Associate



Certified Infant and Child CPR



Different Voices for Storytelling



Problem Solving



Team Leadership



Microsoft Office 2016



Awards

TEACHER OF THE MONTH
April 2018 / Malakoff Elementary

Profile

Kindergarten Teacher with 22 years of experience teaching 5-6 year olds in classroom setting of up to 22 students. Recognized for ability to develop and implement activities that improve students' learning and behavioral skills, as well as confidence and self-reliance. Ensure open communication with parents and administrators regarding students' growth and well-being.

Professional Experience

Kennedy Zapata Elementary, El Cenizo, TX

- Kindergarten Bilingual 1999-2000
- First grade 2000-2001
- Pre-Kinder 2001-2002

Pre-Kindergarten Teacher

Charles Borchers Elementary, Laredo, TX

- Bilingual students 2002-2005

Kindergarten Teacher

Dr. M. E. Malakoff Elementary, Laredo TX

- Bilingual students from 2005-2012
- Dual Language from 2012-2018
- Bilingual students 2018-2021
- Team Leader 2010-2011, 2019-2020

TEA Certificates

- Elementary Early Childhood Education
- Bilingual/ESL-Spanish
- Elementary Self-Contained